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Daniel S, Nutter

Petroleum Engineer

0il Conservation Commission
P. 0. Box 871

Santa Fe, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Nutter:

We are very appreciative of your matter of
September 13, 1957, with reference to the plugging of the
Ringle wells. We have litfigated with Mr. Ringle a period
of some 7 years, involving two appeals :to the Supreme
Court, and now that this litigation has been concluded,
we are anxious that he plug the wells. TkeésSe poPen wel
are a danger on the Grant. I was temptéd -to %ell m
clients to fill the same, but I apprecidte that t
of your Commission should be observed even thou
holes are nothing that would affect oil
as they are just holes drilled in barren sand.
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It will be appreciated if you will advise me,
when this work is approved. VMr. Corey, Attorney for the
Ringle Corporation, informs me that they are taking steps
to plug the wells.

Thanking you, for your courtesy, I am

Very truly yours,

Strata




